From: john sullivan ®)®) | FOIAPA REQUEST

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 8:27 AM Cage No.: 20 -

To: FOIA Resource No X2 (‘32\0( Q..

Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request Date Rec'd:  _S~25-\2
Specialist: M_%(” (Y, /,6]4/»_/

5/25/12 reigied Case:

Freedom of information Office

US NRC

Dear Freedom of information Officer,

Under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, | request access to information in possession of the
NRC. In specific, | request copies of records related to an inquiry by the Office of Investigation related to the
decommissioning funds of the Exelon Corporation. | believe the inquiry was conducted within the past year and
concerned the amount of money that Exelon was setting aside for decommissioning at nuclear plants.

| am seeking this information for possible use in a news article, therefore | request that you waive fees for
searching and copying. If you do not waive fees, please advise me of the fees before filing my request. |
request that you provide the records electronically. You can acontact me at this email address or by telephone
at ®)®) | or B)E) |

if my request is denied, please provide the reason for the denial.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

John Sullivan

phone ®® ]

cell ®)6) |





